
From: Claire Dodds 
Sent: February 26, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: Cathy Addison; Angie Cathrae; Dawn Mittelholtz; Jennifer Lawrie; Fiona Hamilton; Jennifer White; 
Vivian Kennedy; Linda White 
Cc: Aaron Stauch 
Subject: Invitation - 2nd Annual Bruce County Housing Forum 
 
 **We kindly ask you forward this invitation to your elected officials and appropriate staff 
members.**  
  
Join us for the 2nd Annual Housing Forum, in person on April 11th, hosted by Bruce County.  
  
Come together to learn about initiatives underway and explore actions the County, and local 
municipalities, can take to impact the supply of housing and its affordability across Bruce 
County. 
 
Event Details 

• Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024  
• Time:   9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 

      Registration and light refreshments available at 9:15 a.m.  
• Location: Best Western Plus Walkerton Hotel & Conference Centre,10 Eastridge 
Road Walkerton, ON N0G 2V0  
• Lunch will be provided  

  
The Forum will provide the opportunity for education, information sharing and networking with 
other elected officials and municipal staff. 
  
Reserve Your Spot for the 2nd Annual Housing Forum by March 26th, 2024 
 

Claire Dodds  
Commissioner, Community Development 
Community Development Office 
Corporation of the County of Bruce 

Office: 519-881-1782 
 
www.brucecounty.on.ca  

 

 

https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=i9CJ_chmhkqhLW_MbEMjJDb0cD8cHlZFm9f_4HPyCN5UQ0ZKRk9ONDdLNllKMVhYSUk5OEhORElYQi4u
http://www.brucecounty.on.ca/
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